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PROGRAMS COMMITTEE



DATE: 		March 28, 2025

TO:		Programs Committee

FROM: 	Adam Nelson, Chair

RE: 		Programs Committee Meeting
		Friday, April 4, 2025
		12:30 p.m. – 2:00 p.m.
		Room 198

If you cannot attend, please find a substitute and inform Cindy Waldeck, Academic Planner, waldeck2@wisc.edu.  Faculty substitute for faculty within the same department and students substitute for students (School of Education student, graduate or undergraduate). At least seven (7) Committee members must be present to make quorum. 

Within a week after the meeting, Cindy will report outcomes to the appropriate faculty/staff contact. If revisions are required, they must be completed before the proposal can advance. 

A. Consent Agenda
a. April 2025 Minutes

B. New Business
a. New Program Proposal: Dance Education Minor
i. Presenter: Chell Parkins
ii. Reviewers: Dan Lisowski, Stephen Hilyard, Allison Lombardi 
b. New Course Proposal: ELPA 812: Literature Review
i. Presenter: Ain Grooms
ii. Reviewers: Taylor Odle, Li-Ching Ho, RJ Murray
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